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MEMORANDUM 

TO: District School Superintendents 

FROM: Dr. Michael Grego 

DATE: October 7, 2011 

SUBJECT: K-12 BIBLIOGRAPHIC DATABASE 

The K-12 public school bibliographic database is now accessible at http://k12.floridalibraries.org 
through the College Center for Library Automation’s online discovery tool. In accordance with 
Section 47, ch. 2011-63, these resources have been made available so that school district 
students, staff and parents will be able to see all the library materials held in their local district 
schools as well as the school library holdings throughout the state. The site also allows patrons 
to see whether a book is at a public library and gives citations for students in American 
Psychological Association (APA), Modern Language Association (MLA) and Chicago formats for 
most materials. 

Please address any questions regarding the K-12 bibliographic database to Katrina Figgett in 
the Bureau of Curriculum and Instruction at Katrina.Figgett@fldoe.org. 
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DR. MICHAEL GREGO
 

CHANCELLOR OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS
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